October 4, 2013

Jeffrey T. Wooten, P.E.


Tierra West, LLC

5571 Midway Park Pl. NE

Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: 
Capstone Drainage Management Plan, Overall Grading and Drainage Plan, and Clubhouse Grading Plan Student Housing Grading and Drainage Plan )

Engineer’s Stamp dates 09-25-2013 & 9-27-2013 (M-15/D026)

Dear Mr. Wooten,
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 09-26-13, Drainage Management Plan, Overall Grading and Drainage Plan, and Clubhouse  Grading Plan cannot be approved until the following comments are addressed: 
The Drainage Management Plan, Overall Grading and Drainage Plan comments:

· Use correct land treatment for Basin B-9.

· Provide pond calculations for the proposed detention ponds within Basin B. Provide emergency over flow for the detention ponds.

· What is the street flow in Transport Street?  Do we adequate water block?

· Include basin table, pipe flow tables and sizes on the overall basin map.

· Provide pipe flow calculations for all the proposed pipes.

· Label the proposed contours within the ponds.

· Provide Engineer’s Stamp on the Basin Map.

The Clubhouse Grading Plan comments:

· Provide top and bottom of the wall elevations for the retaining walls.  Will there be a wall height variance requirement?
· Provide drop inlet, storm drain pipes, and manhole information on the plan.
If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at 505-924-3695. 

Sincerely,

Shahab Biazar, P.E.

Senior Engineer, Planning Department
Development Review Services
C:
e-mail
